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Mr. Ro~ R8Dsay
Vice ~eIIt, Operations
Northern Natural Gas Company
1111 South 103rd Street
Omaha, NE 68124-1091

IE: CPF No. 34301

Dear Mr. R8D1ay:

ElM:losed is the Final Order iaued by die A8;)ciate Adminilb'8tor for Pipeline Safety in the
above-referaM:ed cue. It makes a firKting of violation IIKi ~~ a civil peualty ofS5,(XX). The
penalty payment tenDs are set forth in the Final Order. This enforcement action closet automatically
upon payment Your ~ipt of the Final Order constitutes service of that docum~t under 49 C.F .R.

§ 190.5.
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Sincerely.

j- I~~ ~

J ames Reyno Id8

Pipeline C~i8lCe Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety



RESEARCH AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS ADMINJSTRA nON
OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY

WASHINGTON, DC 20590

In the Mauer 0 f

Northern Nanni Gas Co.,

Respondent

FINAL ORDER

On Dcccmber I 5-16, 1992, pursuant to 49 U .S.C. § 60 117, repl'elentatives of the MinneIOta Office
of Pipeline Safety, as agents for the Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), COIxtucted an oo-site pipeline
safety inspection ofRespondent'sliqueficd natural gas (LNG) facilities and records in Wrensha1I,
Minnesota. As a result of the inspection, the Director, Central Region, OPS, issued to Respondent,
by letter dated March 8, 1994, a Notice of Probable Violation IIKI PnJPOSed Civil Penalty (Notice).
In ~8r.e with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Notice popcJled filMlinl that R~ent bad violated
49 C.F.R. § 193.2621(a) andpropoled asaeaing a civil penattyofS5,OOO for the alleged violation.

ReIpOIxlent ~ed to the Notice by Jetter dated April 11, 1994 (Response). Respondent did oot
contest the allegation of violation but offered an explanation and requested that the proposed civil
penalty be eliminated. Respondent did oot request a bearing, and therefore has waived ita right to
one.

In ita Response, Respondent did not contest the alleged violation in the Notice. Accordingly, I find
that Respondent violated the following section of 49 C.F .R. Part 193, as more fully described in the

Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 193.2621(a) - failing to test the prop8Ie
maximum relief valve setting on the line. From 1988

.. - -. ... - .
...t.-e to 110 psis. iDSte8d of the actual relief valve letting of 240-2SO psig.

This finding of violation will be
taken against Respondent.
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FINDING OF VIOLADON

~ IX* SP- 703 (F- 703) to the
to 1992, R~pondent pressure tested

considered. prior offen8e in any subsequent enfon:anent action



VrxIer 49 V.S.C. § 60122, Respondent is subject to a civil peoaJty oot to exceed SIOO,(:MX) per
violation for each day of the violation up to a maximum of Sl,(XX),OOO for any related aeries of
violations.

49 V.S.C. § 60122 and 49 C.F.R. § 190.22S req~ that. in ddel'mining the amount of the civil
penalty,! consider the following criteria: nature. circumstances, and gravity of the violation. degree
ofRcspondcnt's culpability, history of Respondent 's prior offenses, Respondmtt's ability to pay the
penalty, good faith by RespolxlelIt in attempting to Khieve compli~e. the eff~ on Respondent 's
ability to continue in business, and such other matters as justice may require.

The Noli" proposed a total civil penalty ofSS,<XM> for violation of § 193.2621 (a). In its Response,
Respondent contended that tbcpropoe ed civil penalty is not justified based on the assessment criteria
in §§ 190.22S(a), (c). and (c).

Section 190.22S( a)req uira that, indetcnn ining the amount oftbe civil penalty ,I consider the nature,
circumstances, and gravity of the violation. Respondent alerted that it fully intended to comply
with § 193.2621 and that it tested the transfo: hose in question at the requisite intervals. Respondent
further IIICIted that the trmsfer hose had design wortina and bunt pressures well in excea of the
maximum operating pressure of the system to which it wu Ittached.

The purpose of § 193.2621 is to protect public safety by ensuring that specific pi~ of equipment
are free of defects which may prevent them from meeting the demands of a given application.
Respondent admitted that it violated this regulation, albeit unintentionally. by failing to test the
propane b'ansfer oose to the ~yjmum relief valve setting. While Respondent submitted evidence
that the hose had a design strength exceeding the maximum demands placed on the hose, pipeline
safety was nevertheless compromised by Respondent's failure to verify the integrity of the hose at
the maximum relief valve letting.

Section 190.22S(c) requires tha~ in determining the amount of the civil penalty, I consider the
Respondent's history of prior offenses. Respondent UseI1ed that it does not have a significant
history of prior offenses aOO that its policy is to fully comply with all applicable ~gulations. While
RellXJodent's history of compliance is ~ I do not find th8t it justifies a reduction in the civil

penalty in this case.

Section 190.22S(e) requires that, indetenn ining the amount oCtile civil peDaity.1 consider any good
faith by the Respondent in attempting to achieve compliance. Respondent asserted that it
demoDltrlted good faith by testing the hose at the correct intervals and by retesting the hose the day
after the inspection to a test ~ exceeding the maximum operating pressure.
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Respondent iIxIeed tested the subject Iae at reaular intervals, however Respotldent did not test the
)X)Se in. maIma' that complied with § 193.2621. Respondent had mnple time between 1988 aOO
1992 to discover this error, but failed to do so. Furthel'lD(X'e, I do not find the ~tive Ktion takm
subsequent to the inspection date justifies mitiption.

Accordingly, having reviewed the record arKiCCXllid ~ the U8esSInent criteria, I assess Respondent
a civil penalty 0£55,000.

Payment of die civil penalty must be made within 20 days of service. Paymalt can be made by
sending a certified check or money order (containing the CPF number for this case) payable to "U .S.
Departmmt of Transportation" to the Feda'al Aviation ~!~!ltratioo. Mike Monroney
A~ubca1 Center, FiD8K:iaI Oiaations DiviJion (AMZ-320), P.O. Box 25770, OkInma City,
OK 73125.

F~ reguJations (49 C.F.R. § 89.21 (b){3» ~ permit this paymCllt to be made by wire tr8ISfa',
through the Federal Reserve Comm1mications System {Fcdwire),to the KCOUDt of tile U.S. Treasury.
Detailed instructions are contained in the enclosure. After completina the wire transfer, send a copy
of the e1~tronic fuIxiI traDlfer receipt to die Office of the Chief Counsel (DCC-l). Research aOO
Special Progr8mS Administration, Room 8407, U.S. Depel'tlllmlt of Tnnsportltion, 400 Seventh
Street, SW, Washington, DC 20590-0001.

Questions COI¥:erning wire tnDsfen IhouId be directed to: Financial OperatiOOl Division (AMZ-
120), Federal Aviation Administration, Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center, P.O. Box 25770,
Oklahoma City, OK 7312S; (40S) 9S.4-4719.

Failure to pay the SS,<XX> civil penalty will raub in acmaaI of interest at the C\UTaJt mmual rate in
accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 3717,4 C.F.R. § 102.13, and 49 C.F.R. § 89.23. Pursuant to those
same autOOrities, a late pmalty CI1arge of six pa'Cmt (6%) per 8Inum will be charged if payment is
oot made within 110 days of savice. Furtlamore, failure to pay the civil P«J&lty may result in
referral of the matter to the Attorney General for lppa\1f'liate lCtion in 8 United Stites District Court.

Under 49 C.F.R. § 190.215, ReIp~ent bas arigbtto submit a Petition forRcconsideration of this
Final Order. The petition must be received within 20 da)'l of Respondent's receipt of this FinaJ
Order and must contain a brieflt8tema1t oftbe issue(s). The filing of the petition automatically
stays dx pa)'ment of any civil penalty UIessed. However if Respond ent submits payment for the
civil penalty, the Final Order becomes the final administrative decision and the right to petition for
reconsideration is waived. The tennland conditions of this Final Order are effective on receipt.

Safety
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